From: Jabbour, Rita

To: Lauren Howell
Cc: Chiasson, Corinne
Subject: RE: Barrier Free Apartments: 39 King St East
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:02:54 PM
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Hi Lauren.
Happy New Year! | have now had the opportunity to hear back from the County and relevant Town
of Essex staff concerning your development proposal at 39 King Street East.
As noted to you in my previous email, the development will require the following applications for
approval:

e official plan amendment (approved by the County of Essex)

e zoning bylaw amendment (approved by Town of Essex)

e site plan control approval (approved by Town of Essex).
In discussing your proposal with the County, they agree with our rationale for supporting the
development.
In combination with the application for official plan amendment, the County will require a Planning
Justification Report (PJR) prepared by a Registered Professional Planner to demonstrate the
development’s conformity with the County Official Plan and justification regarding the
appropriateness of this specific development and compatibility with neighbouring uses.
The PJR should also address access to the units for emergency services such as Fire and EMS (The
County had concerns with access to the units because there is no frontage on a public road), and it
should speak to previous commercial uses of the property since it is being redeveloped for a
sensitive land use. (We suggest a record of site condition if you are not certain of the history of
commercial uses on the property).
As for Infrastructure, we note that the Town has a right of way over the lands that lead to the
subject property which would permit access to the general public and emergency services. Fire had
no concerns with access to the property either.
We could not identify any servicing for this lot. We do however note that general public parking is
available on the lots to the east of the subject parcel, and that snow clearing and salting is not

completed by the Town in the Right of way. We will also require a garbage enclosure with 3rd party
collection services to be noted in the site plan.
The Town will require the following studies in combination with your applications:

e A servicing study to identify servicing available, along with a capacity assessment of existing

services;

e Servicing plans;

e Site plan drawings; and,

e a stormwater management plan.
I have included a schedule of fees in my previous email. Attached is a copy of our applications. We
can process the OPA and the ZBA concurrently to save you time.
If you have any questions, please feel free to email or call us. | look forward to seeing this
development progress!
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Application Number:

Application for Official Plan Amendment

Town of Essex

1. Name of approval authority County of Essex
2. Date application received by municipality

3. Date application deemed complete by municipality
3. Name of Registered Owner

Telephone number

Address

Email

Name of Registered Owner’sSolicitor

or Authorized Agent (if any)

Telephone number

Address

Email

Please specify to whom all communications should be sent:
U Registered Owner U Solicitor U Agent
5. Location and description of subject land:

Municipality

Concession No. Lot No(s).






Registered Plan No. Lot No(s).

Reference Plan No. Part No(s).

Street Address

Assessment Roll Number(s).

Existing Size of Subject Parcel:

Frontage Depth Area

Current use of subject land

Proposed change to Official Plan Land Use designation affecting subject land:

Current Official Plan designation

Current land use(s) permitted

Proposed Official Plan designation

Proposed land use(s) permitted

Note: If a change in land use designation is proposed, the applicant is to provide

a copy of the Map Schedule from the Official Plan with the proposed change and

accompanying text indicated thereon.

Proposed change to Official Plan land use policy affecting subject land:

Existing land use policy to be deleted or amended

Land use policy proposed to be added






Purpose of new or amended land use policy

New land uses permitted by change in land use policy

Text of proposed land use policy change being requested for

(use a separate sheet of paper if necessary)
10.  Current land use of abutting properties:

To the North

To the South

To the East

To the West

11. Type of water supply:

U municipally owned and operated piped water supply

O well

U Other (specify)

12.  Type of sanitary sewage disposal:

U municipally owned and operated sanitary sewers

U septic system

U Other (specify)





13. Type of storm drainage:

U sewers
U ditches
U swales

U Other (specify)

14. Please indicate whether the subject land or any land within 120 metres (400
feet) of the subject land is the subject of an application made by the applicant

for approval of one of the following:
U Official Plan Amendment
U Zoning By-law Amendment
U Minor Variance
U Plan of Subdivision
U Consent

U Site Plan Approval
If known, please provide the following with respect to the above application(s):

File number(s):

Name of the approval authority:

Lands affected:

Purpose of Application(s):

Status of Application(s):

Effect on the amendment proposed by this application

Dated at the of this day of






20

(signature of Applicant, Solicitor or Authorized Agent)

I/We of the in the

County/District/Regional Municipality of solemnly declare

that all the statements contained in this application are true, and | make this solemn
declaration conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same

force and effect as if made under oath and by virtue of the Canada Evidence Act.

Declared before me at the of in the

of this day of , 20

A Commissioner, etc.

Personal information, as defined by the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA), is collected under the authority of the Municipal
Act, 2001, and in accordance with MFIPPA and all other relevant legislation.
Questions regarding the collection, use and disclosure of the personal information

may be directed to the Clerk of the Town of Essex.





		Application for Official Plan Amendment

		Town of Essex



		Application Number: 

		Date application received by municipality: 

		Date application deemed complete by municipality: 

		Name of Registered Owner: 

		Telephone number: 

		Address: 

		Email: 

		Telephone number_2: 

		Address_2: 

		Email_2: 

		Municipality: 

		Street Address: 

		Assessment Roll Numbers: 

		Frontage: 

		Depth: 

		Area: 

		Current use of subject land: 

		Current Official Plan designation: 

		Current land uses permitted: 

		Proposed Official Plan designation: 

		Proposed land uses permitted: 

		Purpose of new or amended land use policy: 

		New land uses permitted by change in land use policy: 

		Text of proposed land use policy change being requested for: 

		To the North: 

		To the South: 

		To the East: 

		To the West: 

		Official Plan Amendment: Off

		Zoning Bylaw Amendment: Off

		Minor Variance: Off

		Plan of Subdivision: Off

		Consent: Off

		Site Plan Approval: Off

		File numbers: 

		Name of the approval authority: 

		Lands affected: 

		Purpose of Applications: 

		Status of Applications: 

		Effect on the amendment proposed by this application: 

		Dated at the: 

		of: 

		this: 

		day of: 

		20: 

		of the: 

		CountyDistrictRegional Municipality of: 

		Declared before me at the: 

		of_2: 

		in the: 

		of_3: 

		this_2: 

		day of_2: 

		A Commissioner etc: 

		Name of Registered owner's solicitor: 

		Registered Owner: Off

		Solicitor: Off

		Agent: Off

		Concession Number: 

		Registered Plan Number: 

		Lot Number: 

		Reference Plan Number: 

		Part Number: 

		Existing land use policy: 

		Land use policy proposed to be added 1: 

		Type of Water Supply: municipally owned and operated piped water supply: Off

		Type of Water Supply: Well: Off

		Type of Water Supply: Other: Off

		Type of Sanitary sewage Disposal: municipally owned and operated sanitary sewers: Off

		Type of Sanitary sewage Disposal: Spetice system: Off

		Type of Sanitary sewage Disposal: Other: Off

		Other Description: 

		Type of Storm Drainage: Sewers: Off

		Type of Storm Drainage: Ditches: Off

		Type of Storm Drainage: Swales: Off

		Type of Storm Drainage: Other: Off

		Signature of Applicant: 

		Name: 






Application No. ZBA- -

Town of Essex

Application for Zoning By-law Amendment

Approval Authority - Town of Essex

Date application received by municipality

Date application deemed complete by municipality

Name(s) of Registered Owner

Telephone Number

Address

Email

Name of Registered Owner’s Solicitor
or Authorized Agent (if any)

Telephone Number

Address

Email

Please specify to whom all communications should be sent:
U Registered Owner 1 Solicitor U Authorized Agent

Name and address of any mortgages, charges and/or other encumbrances
affecting the subject lands:

Location and description of subject lands:

Concession No. Lot No(s).
Registered Plan No. Lot No(s).
Reference Plan No. Part No(s).
Street Address Assessment Roll No.

Size of subject property (in metric and/or imperial):

Frontage: metres Depth: metres Area: sg.m.

Frontage: feet Depth: feet Area: sq.ft.

Access to subject lands:

U Municipal Road O County Road QO Provincial Highway
U Private Road/Lane O Water
If access to the subject land is by water only, please indicate the parking and/or

docking facilities used or to be used and the approximate distance between
these facilities and the nearest public road






10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Current Official Plan Land Use designation of subject lands

Current Zoning of subject lands

Nature and extent of rezoning requested

Reasons why rezoning is being requested

Current use(s) of subject lands

Length of time that current use(s) of subject land has been in existence

Number and type(s) of buildings/structures existing on the subject lands
(please include site plan showing existing setbacks from each property line):

Date(s) of construction of existing buildings/structures on the subject lands:

Date subject lands were acquired by current Registered Owner

Proposed use of subject lands

Number and type(s) of buildings/structures proposed to be constructed on the
subject lands (please include site plan showing proposed setbacks from each
property line, building height and dimensions):

Type of water supply:

u Municipally owned and operated piped water supply
a Well
u Other (specify)

Type of sanitary sewage disposal:

d Municipally owned and operated sanitary sewers
d Septic system
a Other (specify)

Type of stormwater drainage:

u Sewers

a Ditches

u Swales

u Other (specify)






23. If known, indicate whether the subject lands are the subject of another
application under the Planning Act for:

U Consent (Severance) U Approval of a Plan of Subdivision/Condominium
O Site Plan Control O Minor Variance O Official Plan Amendment

If known, indicate file number and status of the foregoing application(s):

24,  If known, indicate whether the subject lands have ever been the subject of a
rezoning application under Section 34 of the Planning Act:

O Yes O No O Not sure

If known, indicate file number and status of previous rezoning application(s):

Dated at the of this day of , 20

(Signature of Applicant, Solicitor or Authorized Agent)

l, of the
in the County/District/Region of solemnly declare that all the
statements contained in this application are true, and | make this solemn declaration
conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and
effect as if made under oath and by virtue of the Canada Evidence Act.

Declared before me at the of in the
of this day of , 20

A Commissioner, etc.

Notes:

Each copy of the application must be accompanied by a site plan/sketch, drawn to
scale, showing the following:

a) boundaries and dimensions of the subject lands;

b) location, size and type of all existing and proposed buildings and structures
on the subject lands, indicating setbacks to and from each property line;

C) approximate location of all natural and/or artificial features on the subject
lands and on lands that are adjacent to the subject lands that, in the
opinion of the applicant, may affect the application. Examples of features
include buildings, railways, roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or
stream banks, wetlands, wooded areas, wells, septic tanks/tile fields, etc.;

d) current land uses on adjacent properties;

e) location, width and name of all roads within or abutting the subject lands,
noting whether it is an unopened road allowance, public road, private road
or right-of-way;





f) location of parking and docking facilities to be used for lands with only
water access;

9) location and nature of any easement(s) affecting the subject lands.

Personal information, as defined by the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA), is collected under the authority of the Municipal
Act, 2001, and in accordance with MFIPPA and all other relevant legislation.

Questions regarding the collection, use and disclosure of this personal information
may be directed to the Clerk of the Town of Essex.





Authorization Form

(*Please see note below)

To: Clerk

Town of Essex

Address and Location of Subject Lands:

I/We, the undersigned, being the registered owner(s) of the above lands
hereby authorize of the
of to:

(m make an application on my/our behalf to the Council for the Town of
Essex;

(2) appear on my behalf at any meetings and/or hearing(s) in regard to the
application; and

(3) provide any information or material required by Town Council relevant
to the application.

Dated at the of in the

of this day of ,20

Signature of Witness Signature of Owner

Signature of Witness Signature of Owner

Signature of Witness Signature of Owner

* Note: This form is to be used only for applications which are to be signed by

someone other than the Registered Owner.





		Town of Essex

		Application for Zoning By-law Amendment

		U

		Notes:

		Authorization Form





		Date application received by municipality: 

		Names of Registered Owner: 

		Telephone Number: 

		Address: 

		Telephone Number_2: 

		Address_2: 

		Registered Owner: Off

		Solicitor: Off

		Authorized Agent: Off

		Street Address: 

		County Road: Off

		Provincial Highway: Off

		Private RoadLane: Off

		Water: Off

		Current Zoning of subject lands: 

		Current uses of subject lands: 

		Date subject lands were acquired by current Registered Owner: 

		Proposed use of subject lands: 

		Consent Severance: Off

		Approval of a Plan of SubdivisionCondominium: Off

		Site Plan Control: Off

		Minor Variance: Off

		Official Plan Amendment: Off

		day of: 

		this: 

		day of_2: 

		undefined_4: 

		of: 

		20: 

		undefined_5: 

		A Commissioner etc: 

		Address and Location of Subject Lands: 

		of_2: 

		to: 

		of_3: 

		this_2: 

		of_4: 

		day of_3: 

		in the: 

		20_2: 

		Date application deemed complete: 

		Name of registered owner: 

		Email: 

		Name of Mortgages: 

		Concession Number: 

		Registered Plan Number: 

		Lot Number: 

		Reference Plan Number: 

		Part Number: 

		Assessment Roll Number: 

		Water Access Only: 

		Current Official Plan Land Use: 

		Nature and extent of rezoning requested: 

		Reasons why rezoning is being requested: 

		Length of time: 

		Number and type of buildings: 

		Date of Construction: 

		Number and type of Buildings: 

		Municipal Road: Off

		Type of Water Supply: Municipally owned and operated: Off

		Type of Water Supply: Well: Off

		Type of Water Supply: Other: Off

		Type of Sanitary Sewage Disposal: Municipally owned and operated: Off

		Type of Sanitary Sewage Disposal: Septice System: Off

		Type of Sanitary Sewage Disposal: Other: Off

		Other Description: 

		Type of Stormwater Drainage: Sewers: Off

		Type of Stormwater Drainage: Ditches: Off

		Type of Stormwater Drainage: Swales: Off

		Type of Stormwater Drainage: Other: Off

		File Number and Status: 

		Subject of rezoning application Yes: Off

		Subject of rezoning application No: Off

		Subject of rezoning application Not Sure: Off

		File Number and Status of Previous: 

		Signature: 

		Name: 

		of the: 

		Country/District/Region: 

		Signature of Witness: 

		Signature of Owner: 

		frontage size: 

		frontage sieze 2: 

		Depth Size: 

		Depth size 2: 

		Area size: 

		Area size 2: 






essex

Application Number:

Site Plan Control Application
(Including Site Plan Amendments)
This application (including all plans required) must be completed and returned to the

Town Planner of the Town of Essex, 33 Talbot St. South, Essex, Ontario,

N8M 1A8. Telephone (519) 776-7336.

An application fee of (cheque) payable to the Corporation of the Town of

Essex must accompany each application for site plan control. A separate building

permit fee will be required upon application for a building permit.

A copy of the deed for the lands in question is required for purposes of registering the
site plan agreement. To avoid delays, the deed should be submitted with the
completed application, along with all of the applicable information on the attached

check list.

All plans submitted should be blackline (6 copies of each plan) and no larger than 28
cm by 43 cm (11 inch by 17 inch) wherever possible to facilitate processing of the
application and registration of the necessary agreement package at the local registry

office. Larger scale plans may be requested.

1. Date Application Received
2. Date Application Deemed Complete
3. Applicant’s Name

Telephone

Address

Email

4. Agent’s Name (if any)






Telephone

Address

Email

5. Registered Owner’s Name

Telephone

Address

Email

6. Signature(s) of Registered Owner (s)

7. Location/Description of Subject Lands

Municipal Address

Legal Description

8. Assessment Roll Number

o. Proposed Use of Property

| hereby declare that the information contained in this application (including all plans
submitted as part of the application package) are to the best of my knowledge a true
and complete representation of the purpose and intent of this application and |
further agree to reimburse the Town of Essex for all costs incurred in the processing of

this application, including all administrative, legal and planning costs.





Per:
Owner

Date:

Personal information on this form is collected under the authority of Section 41 of the
Planning Act, the Town of Essex Official Plan By-Law number 940 (section 9.13) and
will be used to assess applications for site plan control and for the site plan control
agreement, if the application is approved. Questions about required information
should be directed to the Administrator, Town of Essex, 33 Talbot St. S., Essex, Ontario,

N8M 1A8 (519) 776-7336.

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

Check list Site Plan Approval Information Requirements

1.

All applications for site plan approval must be accompanied by a site plan

containing the following:

-Scale and North Arrow.
-Site dimensions for the subject lands (including total site area in square
metres or hectares).

- Abutting streets, alley and walkways (including right of way widths).

- Buildings to be erected, retained and/or enlarged (including dimensions).

- Parking and loading areas (including number of spaces, size, aisle width, curbs

and surface treatment); Bicycle parking spaces; Barrier free parking spaces.
- Distance from parking and loading areas to lot lines and buildings.

- Landscaped areas (including type of treatment such as grass, ornamental
paving, earth berms and trees; and the percentage of landscaped open areas

in relation to the total site area).
- Walls, fences (type, location, height).

Refuse and recycling storage areas (including type and height of any

enclosure).

- Freestanding outdoor signs (height, size, location).

- Other freestanding structures (including poles, light standards, utility vaults).

A separate landscaping plan, elevation drawing(s) and site servicing plan will
be required for all developments involving multiple-family residential
dwellings (i.e. townhouse and apartment buildings) of 25 units or more and all

non-residential buildings (or additions of 185 square metres or more).

- Separate landscape plan drawn to scale.





- Elevation drawing(s) drawn to scale - depicting full exterior view of all sides of
the building(s) shown on the site plan (including height, exterior finishes,
location and size of windows, doors, all signage attached to exterior of

building(s), and attached light fixtures.

- Site servicing plan drawn to scale - depicting proposed lot grading and site
servicing details (including storm drainage, sewage disposal, water supply

and other on-site utilities).

Additional Information required

Copy of deed to property.





		Application Number:

		Site Plan Control Application

		Town of Essex

		Check list Site Plan Approval Information Requirements





		Application Number: 

		An application fee of: 

		Date Application Received: 

		Date Application Deemed Complete: 

		Applicants Name: 

		Telephone: 

		Address: 

		Email: 

		Agents Name if any: 

		Telephone_2: 

		Address_2: 

		Email_2: 

		Registered Owners Name: 

		Telephone_3: 

		Address_3: 

		Email_3: 

		Signatures of Registered Owner s 2: 

		Municipal Address: 

		Legal Description 1: 

		Assessment Roll Number: 

		Date: 

		Proposed Use of Property: 

		Per Owner: 






Best,
Rita Jabbour, RPP, BA, MSc | Manager, Planning Services

Town of Essex | Department of Development Services
33 Talbot Street South, Essex, ON, N8M 1A8
519-776-7336 ext 1112 | 519-776-8811

Learn more online at the links below:

From: Lauren Howell [mailto:lauren@boudreaugroup.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Jabbour, Rita <rjabbour@essex.ca>

Subject: RE: Barrier Free Apartments: 39 King St East

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Rita,

Thank you very much for getting back to me! I’'m putting together a proposal for this project to
present to investors/buyers so your information is very helpful.

I've attached some renderings and floor plan of the proposed building and units we would like to
build.

I’'m aware of the grant options, as we have used it for both 71 King St property and 43-45 King St
property. So | will definitely get in touch with Nelson once we decide how we would like to move
forward with the project.

Thank you,

Lauren Howell
Project Manager

Cell: 519.819.8848

Fax: 519.738.0608

From: Jabbour, Rita <rjabbour@essex.ca>

Sent: November 20, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Lauren Howell <lauren@boudreaugroup.ca>

Cc: Watson, Jeff <jwatson@essex.ca>; Silveira, Nelson <nsilveira@essex.ca>
Subject: RE: Barrier Free Apartments: 39 King St East

Hi Lauren.

Jeff is working on a part-time basis now with emphasis on special policy planning projects only. | will
touch base with him on his correspondence with Tony when he is back in the office next week.
Moving forward, please forward any existing or new development correspondences to me.

With respects to 39 King Street East, the property is zoned Commercial District 2.2 which only
permits dwelling units in a combined use building. A combined use building is defined as a building


http://www.essex.ca/
http://www.facebook.com/TownOfEssex
http://www.twitter.com/EssexON
http://www.youtube.com/EssexOntario
http://www.instagram.com/TourismEssex
http://www.linkedin.com/company/townofessex
mailto:rjabbour@essex.ca
mailto:lauren@boudreaugroup.ca
mailto:jwatson@essex.ca
mailto:nsilveira@essex.ca

having as a main use, both dwelling units and a non-residential use.

If you are planning on converting the entire building to dwelling units, you will require an official plan
amendment because the official plan designation for the property is “Town Centre” which only
permits multiple dwelling units within a mixed-use commercial/residential development.
Additionally, you will require a zoning bylaw amendment and site plan control. Below is a breakdown
of those fees. Please note that these applications may need to be accommodated by additional
studies (i.e. servicing and storm water management plan).

The approval authority for an official plan amendment is the Manager of Planning Services for the
County of Essex and the first step to an OPA is pre-consultation. If you can provide me with a
concept plan, | can review it with the County to determine feasibility, and with internal agencies to
determine if additional studies are required.

Planning fee:

Official Plan Amendment --$6400

Zoning Bylaw Amendment --$1900

Site Pan Control --$2800

Please note: You may be eligible for grants to cover the cost of these applications under the Harrow
Community Improvement Plan. Please contact Nelson Silveira, Economic Development Officer, at
nsilveira@essex.ca to find out more. There are also no development charges applicable for
residential development in Harrow until 2022.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

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

From: Watson, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Jabbour, Rita <rjabbour@essex.ca>

Cc: Chiasson, Corinne <cchiasson@essex.ca>

Subject: FW: Barrier Free Apartments: 39 King St East
FYI. Have not responded.

From: Lauren Howell [mailto:lauren@boudreaugroup.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Watson, Jeff

Subject: Barrier Free Apartments: 39 King St East

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Afternoon Jeff,
We are looking into building 5 barrier free apartments at our property located at 39 King St. behind


mailto:nsilveira@essex.ca
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.essex.ca%2f&c=E,1,d8sG35P6AewmpRQ2dbvBCVXX0j7wVL2WMhf-IEuuOxnCr77-1Og3qYsOS5QvzrPYrVJ2QWmVK3oGMaLlVlD42E3dCUmJ6dWN5GUOeockUoszOz5ycG568pI,&typo=1
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
mailto:cchiasson@essex.ca
mailto:lauren@boudreaugroup.ca

our building at 45 King St East in Harrow. | believe Tony has been in touch with you previously about
it and | just wanted to get some direction on what planning needs to be done in order to build on
that property.

It is my understanding that the zoning is currently commercial and we would need to get it changed
to residential, as well as I’'m sure we would need site plan approval.

If you could provide me with some directions so that | can create a proposal for the project it would
be greatly appreciated. Also, if you have fees that correspond with any permits that we would
require above and beyond the building permit would be appreciated.

Regards,

Lauren Howell
Project Manager

Cell: 519.819.8848

Fax: 519.738.0608

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This communication, including any attachments, is
intended only for the use of the addressee(s) to this email and is confidential. If you are not an
intended recipient or acting on behalf of an intended recipient, any review, disclosure,
conversion to hard copy, dissemination, reproduction or other use of any part of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error or without
authorization, please notify the originator immediately and remove it from your system.
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This communication, including any attachments, is intended only for
the use of the addressee(s) to this email and is confidential. If you are not an intended recipient or
acting on behalf of an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, conversion to hard copy,
dissemination, reproduction or other use of any part of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you receive this communication in error or without authorization, please notify the originator
immediately and remove it from your system.

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



